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March 2, 2006

SENSITIVE

MEMORANDUM

TO: | THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: ~  PATRINA M. CLARK "ﬁ
| STAFF DIRECTOR o
MARGARITA MAISONET
CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER |
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
‘ ASSISTANT STAFH DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: ~ REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION -

2006 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORT FOR THE .
ADMINISTRATIVE FINES PROGRAM

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file or
timely file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The
list is comprised of unauthorized committees that file monthly and authorized committees
whose candidates sought election in the November 7™ General Election. The filing of the
12 Day Pre-General Report is mandatory in both cases.

On October 2, 2006, Prior Notices were sent to the political committees and their
treasurers, informing them that the report was due on October 26, 2006 and should cover
the period from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. :

The committees appearing on the list either filed the report more than five (5)
days after the due date, failed to file the report or failed to file the report prior to four (4)
days before the general election (considered a non-filed report). In accordance with the
schedule of civil money penalties at 11 CFR 111.43, these committees should be assessed
the civil money penalties outlined on the attached Reason to Believe (RTB) circulation
list.
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For your information, the Penske Truck Lending Co LP Political Action
Committee (AF 1595) filed a 2006 November Monthly Report in lieu of the required
2006 12 Day Pre-General Report. RAD calculated a proposed civil money penalty based
on a prorated activity level of 58.0%. This figured was determined based on the
percentage of the November Monthly Report that comprised the 12 Day Pre-General
Report, i.e. while only 18 days were required for the 12G, 31 days were actually reported
on the M]1.

Additionally, Road to Victory Political Action Committee (AF 1596 ) also filed a
2006 November Monthly Report in lieu of the required 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report.
RAD was able to calculate the proposed civil money penalty based upon the actual
activity lével, since all activity on the report was itemized.

As stated at the outset, this RTB circulation only includes those unauthorized o

committees filing monthly reports and authorized committees supporting candidates who
were in the general election. An unauthorized committee that files on a quarterly basis
must file the 12 Day Pre-General Report only if it makes a contribution to, or an
expenditure on behalf of| a candidate in the general election between the dates of October
1, 2006 and October 18, 2006. The universe of quarterly filers required to file this report
cannot be determined with any certainty until we are able to review the activity disclosed
in the 30 Day Post-General Report submitted by quarterly filers. Once this research is
completed, we will circulate the RTB recommendations for the failure to file or failure to
timely file the 12 Day Pre-General Report by unauthorized quarterly filers.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers, listed on the

attached RTB circulation list violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

. determination that the civil money penalties would bc the amounts so indicated on the
circulation list.

2. Send the appropriate letter.

t
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
S )
Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2006 )
- 12 Day Pre-General Report For The )
ST Administrative Fines Program.: )
ES} TOM BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and ) AF# 1600
) SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer; )
) KEVIN ZEESE FOR US SENATE,and =~ ) AF#1590 -
&'ﬁ JOHN OTTO LOW as treasurer; )
& ' - '
e

[
™4
BYRNE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE; ) AF#1578

THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer: )
AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF#1574

WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer; )

AIR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION OF
AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE; THE, and PAUL
ARCHAMBEAULT as treasurer;
CROPLIFE AMERICA POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Vroom, Jay
Mr. as treasurer;

THE FRED D. THOMPSON PAC, and
SUZIE BROWNING Treasurer as treasurer;
ALLEGHENY ENERGY INC. FEDERAL
POLITICAL ACTION-COMMITTEE
(ALLEGHENY POWERPAC -
FEDERAL), and Kriner, Michael T. as
treasurer,

AF# 1573

AF# 1583

AF#1599 -

AF# 1575

N/ N’ N N N N N N’ N N N N N S



Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification for Administrative Fines
March 07, 2007

ALLETE PAC (ALLETE POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE), and AARON B
DAVIS as treasurer; :

ARMOR HOLDINGS INC. POLITICAL

- ACTION COMMITTEE (ARMOR

HOLDINGS PAC), and Backus, John as
treasurer, .
CHEVY CHASEBANK FSB

. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE; and

STEPHEN R. HALPIN, JR. as treasurer;
COMMITTEE FOR A DEMOCRATIC
FUTURE, and Weiner, Gerald T. Mr. as
treasurer; | | ‘
COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD.
CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D.
ISAACS as treasurer;

DISTRICT NO 1-PCD MEBA POLITICAL
ACTION FUND (MEBA-PAF), and
Mclntyre, Cecil as treasurer;

DOLLAR THRIFTY AUTOMOTIVE
GROUP INC PAC (DTAG PAC), and
PAMELA S PECK as treasurer; .
FOOD PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(FPA-PAC), and Dooley, Calvin Mr. as
treasurer,

GROWTH AND PROSPERITY
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JOEY DOBBS as treasurer;

L A PAC, and Levin, Irwin as treasurer;
LOCAL.401 IRON WORKERS
POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and
JOSEPH J DOUGHERTY as treasurer;
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO LP
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JAMES A ROSEN as treasurer;

ROAD TO VICTORY POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Hogin,
Christopher as treasurer;

TESORO PETROLEUM CORPORATION
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
MATTHEW R CHAPMAN as treasurer;

'vvv\

AF# 1576

AF# 1577

AF# 1579
AF# 1580
AF# 1582
AF# 1584,

AF# 1585

AF# 1586

AF# 1589

AF# 1591

AF#1592
AF# 1595

AF# 1596

AF# 1598
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Certification for Administrative Fines
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i
UTILITY WORKERS UNION OF

) AF#1602
AMERICA POLITICAL )
CONTR]BUTIONS COMMITTEE, and )
GARY RUFFNER as treasurer; )
OREGON REPUBLICAN PARTY, and ) AF#1594
Charles S. Oakes as treasurer; )
!
I
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission; do hereby

t

cen:ify that on March 07, 2007 the Commission took the fbl]owing actions on the Reason
To ;Believe Recommendation - 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report For The Administrative

Fines Program. as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated

Ma;rch 07, 2007, on the following committees:

AF#1600 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TOM
BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer violated 2
U. S C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners

Lenhard Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther and Weintraub voted affirmatively for

the ‘decnslon
|

AF#1590 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that KEVIN ZEESE
FOR US SENATE, and JOHN OTTO LOW as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount

indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

i
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AF#1578 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BYRNE FOR
CONGRESS COMMITTEE; THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,

Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1574 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AL GREEN -
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1573 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AIR
TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE;
THE, and PAUL ARCHAMBEAULT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1583 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CROPLIFE
AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Vroom, Jay Mr. as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
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Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1599 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that THE FRED D.
THOMPSON PAC, and SUZIE BROWNING Treasurer as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,

Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1575 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ALLEGHENY
ENERGY INC. FEDERAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (ALLEGHENY
POWERPAC - FEDERAL), and Kriner, Michael T. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1576 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ALLETE PAC
(ALLETE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE), and AARON B DAVIS as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1577 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ARMOR
HOLDINGS INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (ARMOR HOLDINGS PACQ),
and Backus, John as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1579 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CHEVY
CHASE BANK F S B POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and STEPHEN R.
HALPIN, JR. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination

. that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the - -

appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Wemtraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1580 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
FOR A DEMOCRATIC FUTURE, and Weiner, Gerald T. Mr. as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners -

Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatwe]y for

the decision.
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AF#1582 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL
FOR A LIVABLE WORLD CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D. ISAACS as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Wa]ther and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. :

AF#1584 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DISTRICT NO
1-PCD MEBA POLITICAL ACTION FUND (MEBA-PAF), and Mclntyre, Cecil as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Wemtraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1585 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DOLLAR
THRIFTY AUTOMOTIVE GROUP INC PAC (DTAG PAC), and PAMELA S PECK as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1586 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FOOD
PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FPA-PAC), and
Dooley, Calvin Mr. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1589 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that GROWTH
AND PROSPERITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JOEY DOBBS as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate -
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1591 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that L A PAC, and - -
Levin, Irwin as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. ‘

AF#1592 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LOCAL 401
IRON WORKERS POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and JOSEPH ] DOUGHERTY as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
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 letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Wa]ther and Weintraub

Voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision.

AF#1595 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PENSKE
TRUCK LEASING CO LP POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JAMES A
ROSEN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

'AF#1596 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ROAD TO

VICTORY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Hogin, Christopher as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#] 598 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TESORO
PETROLEUM CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and

MATTHEW R CHAPMAN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. -

AF#1602 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UTILITY
WORKERS UNION OF AMERICA POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE,

and GARY RUFFNER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

deténninalion that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1594 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that OREGON
REPUBLICAN PARTY, and Charles S. Oakes as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissionérs Lenhard, Mason,
Toher, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 9, 2007

John D. Isaacs

Council for a Livable World Candidate Fund
322 4th Street N.E.

Washington, DC 20002

C00387555
AF#: 1582

Dear John D. Isaacs:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year during
which there is a regularly scheduled election. This report is required if your committee makes a
contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in the general election. This report, covering
the period through October 18", shall be filed no later than October 26", 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were
previously notified of the due date for this report. Records at the Federal Election Commission
("FEC") indicate that this report was not filed prior to four (4) days before the General Election held on
November 7™. You should file the report if you have not already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties for
violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On 3/7/2007, the
FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Council for a Livable World Candidate Fund
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or before October
26™. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $1,400. It is due by 4/16/2007 and is based on these
factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $27,186

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty
To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your payment to

the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send you a final
determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative Review,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by 4/16/2007. Your
written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB finding and/or calculated
civil money penalty. - The FEC will only consider challenges that are based on a factual error,
miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the existence of extraordinary
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circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond your control and prevented you
from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must include the factual basis supporting the
reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted

-in the form of affidavits or declarations. Examples of circumstances that will not be considered

extraordinary include, but are not limited to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff
illness, computer failures and similar circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall
be deemed.a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2
U.S.C. 437g. 11 CF.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your counsel and
authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this challenge and imposition
of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If "you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the FEC
will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination that Council
for a Livable World Candidate Fund and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil
money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will be
subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection Improvement
Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate action authorized and
required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S. Department of the Treasury for
collection. 111 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain confidential in
accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on the public record in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding the
payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports Analysis
Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. If you have
questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of Administrative Review
at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $1,400 for the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal Election
Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery, please
use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101 '

The remittance and your payment are due by 4/16/2007. Upon receipt of your remittance and
payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account will be
electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit will appear
on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. In case the EFT
cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy in lieu of the original
check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we may try to make the
transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Council for a Livable World Candidate Fund
FEC ID#: C00387555

AF#: 1582 |

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 4/16/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1,400
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION gAY -1 P 2 U8

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 7, 2007

SEN SITIVE

MEMORANDUM
TO: "~ THE COMMISSION c/
THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK
STAFF DIRECTOR
MARGARITA MAISONET @’A 4
CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
| ASSISTANT STAFF/DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM - FINAL

DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2006
PRE-GENERAL REPORT — MONTHLY (ELECTION
SENSITIVE)

. Attached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2006 Pre-
General Report. The first list represents the committees that have paid the civil money
penalty and the second list represents those committees that have not paid. The
committees that have not paid have been given at least forty (40) days from the date of
the Commission’s RTB finding to remit payment.

'In accordance with 11 CFR 111.34 and 11 CFR 111.40, the Commission shall

~ send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the

civil money penalty.

RAD Recommendation

0)) Make final determination that the political committees and their treasurers on the
attached reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the final civil money penalties so
indicated.

(2) Send the appropriate letters.



Z j0 1 ebeg

J1VYN3S
SN JOd4 3SIAIZ NIAIA

3L

1]¥4 £2002/4 L/v0 0izs 200Z/L0/0 | 0 | Z18°Ci8 9 9002/1L0/4 L MOTOLLO NHOTM 12S51¥000 NIAIX ‘35332 0651

o.;

(ovd
-vdd) 33LLIWNOD NOILOV
WOLLNOd NOILYIOOSSY
$10NA0¥d ao04d

00S$ 2002/4 L1v0 00S$ 005$ £002/L0/€0 | O 9vZ'L$  [Pail4 1oN AFT00A NIATYD "HN 95££00000 9861

0oL $ £002/91/%0 oov'L$ - 00v'1$ £00Z/L0/€0 | O | 9€2'9v$ |[P3I4ION| 900Z/82/L L OO NVA T8 "UN 08€642000 } -v83W) ANNZ YOILNOd | v8st
V83 ‘d0d-I "ON LO1Y1SI1a

. . . . ‘ . ANN4d 3LVAIONYD G TdOM
0or'L$ 2002/92/v0 00v'L$ oov'+$ £002/L0/€0 | O | 981L°L2$ |PSI4ION| 9002/EL/CH SOVVSI ‘A NHOr GG5/8€000 378VAI V HO4 TONNOD 2861

J3LLANOD

006% 2002/22/€0 006% ) L00Z/L0/€0 | O | 895'0L$ [P2NI41ON| 9002/60/LL | "Mr ‘NIAIVH ¥ NIHJ3LS | 986€82000 ’ NOILOV vO1LI10d 6461
9SS 4 ¥NVEG ISVHD AATHO

A 0
(Ovd SONIA10H

. _HOWYY) I3LLINNOD
3)i4 10 H
00S3% £002/90/v0 005$ 00S% L002/L0/£0 | O LpP'€$ | PA1d ION| 9002/81/Ch SNXOVE NHOr vZ62eL000 NOILOV WOLLITOd L1161

.ﬁ "ONI 'SONIQTOH YOWYY

(Wwy3Q34
- OVdYIMOd ANTHOFTIV)
05.$ £00Z/8L1¥0 0S.$ 05.% 2002/20/€0 | L | €v0°'2$ |paid1oN| 9002Z/GLLL HINIYY "L 1BVYHOIN 2€2SE€000 331 LINNOD NOILOY GS1
: IVO1L10d vy3a3d
"ONI *ADY3NI ANTFHOI TV

JHL 33LUHANOD

NOLLOV IvOILL1O0d
S913% L002/ee/e0 \mwvw G9L$ £002/L0/€0 | C 916% 9 900¢/40/L 4 1INVIAWVYHOPV 1Nvd y69v1 1000 VOIMINY 40 NOLLVIDOSSY €464

1HOLSNYHL HIv

pled Kjjeuad aeq ai :
lunowy pied a1ea@ AauoW eutd Ajeuad g18 3dleagld  Ad Vo1 skeq ajeqidiaday Jasnsealy 9d)iWwoy aWeN epipued QWEN aajliwwod

W HLNVYNA/HLNY 9002Z/9Z/0) @ARISUSS uo)oal3 TvHINID-Iud 9002
pled aul4 poday uonenond Q4
UOISSIWWIOD UOIO9|] |esapad

Wd SE21 200Z/4S

gce

X
o
vy
ey
f

™l
&




240z ebeg

90, SS3YONOD
HOd MOTHVE NOL

0sv$ | £002/90/v0 0sv$ omv.w 2002/L0/€0 | O | 066'0S$ 9 9002/10/1 1L MOTEVE T ASTHIHS LIpyLyQ0D | I F SYWOHL ‘MOdvE 0091

I3LUNANOD NOILDY
006$ £002/12/€0 006% 006% 2002/£0/€0 | O | 0SZ'TLS |P3l4ION| 9002/€0/LL NVYWdVHO 'Y MIHLLYIN | 99€85S£00D IOLLITOd NOILYHOdHOD | 8651
WN370Y13d O"OS3L

NG

IILLNNOD
NOILOV TWOIL10d 410D | S6S1
ONISY3T %0NYL 3NSN3J

0 0/p'8$. |P3lI4ION| 9002/PL/LL

Wd S€Zh 2002/LS



240 | abed

a1y
aouls sAeq

Ayjeuad a4

WV v0:LL 2002/LS

Ayjjeuad g1y

ai
saIWwwWo)

aleQ 1d1vaay Jajnseas)

2leq g1y
pled JON sui4 poday uoieinaind a4

UOISSILIWOY) UOI)03|] |esapa

Ad
N HLNVYNN/HLNY 9002/92/01 dAIsuss uonas|3 vHINIO-IHd 9002

B’"w

Fh,‘ J

o

az

]
2
o

Lk
W

awep ajepipued

SWEN sajIWwod




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Administrative Fine Final Determination
o ' Recommendation for the 2006 Pre-General
o Report - Monthly (Election Sensitive):
ke AIR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION OF
<o AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION
o COMMITTEE; THE, and PAUL
) ARCHAMBEAULT as treasurer;
o AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and
Ef WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;
i) ALLEGHENY ENERGY INC. FEDERAL
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(ALLEGHENY POWERPAC -
FEDERAL), and Kriner, Michael T. as
treasurer;
ALLETE PAC (ALLETE POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE), and AARON B
DAVIS as treasurer;
ARMOR HOLDINGS INC. POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE (ARMOR
HOLDINGS PAC), and Backus, John as
treasurer; ’
BYRNE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE,; -
THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer;
CHEVY CHASE BANKFSB -
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
STEPHEN R. HALPIN, JR. as treasurer;
COMMITTEE FOR A DEMOCRATIC
FUTURE, and Weiner, Gerald T. Mr. as
treasurer;
COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD
CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D.
ISAACS as treasurer;
CROPLIFE AMERICA POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Vroom, Jay
Mr. as treasurer;

AF# 1573

AF# 1574

AF# 1575.

AF# 1576
AF# 1577
AF# 1578
AF# 1579
AF# 1580
AF# 1582

AF# 1583

N N N N N N N N Nt Nt N N N Nt Nt N N Nt N Nt N Nt Nt Nt Nt Nt et et et “awt ast et e’ et e o’



&
%]
&y
lied
Gh
Ry
&Y
]
ey
p‘%
Y

Federal Election Commission

. Certification for Administrative Fines

May 11, 2007

DISTRICT NO 1-PCD MEBA POLITICAL
~ ACTION FUND (MEBA-PAF), and |

Mclntyre, Cecil as treasurer;

DOLLAR THRIFTY AUTOMOTIVE

GROUP INC PAC (DTAG PAC), and

PAMELA S PECK as treasurer;

FOOD PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

(FPA-PAC), and Dooley, Calvin Mr. as

treasurer;

GROWTH AND PROSPERITY

_ POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and

JOEY DOBBS as treasurer;

KEVIN ZEESE FOR US SENATE, and
JOHN OTTO LOW as treasurer;

L A PAC, and Levin, Irwin as treasurer;
LOCAL 401 IRON WORKERS
POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and
JOSEPH ] DOUGHERTY as treasurer;
OREGON REPUBLICAN PARTY, and
Charles S. Oakes as treasurer;

PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO LP
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JAMES A ROSEN as treasurer;

ROAD TO VICTORY POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Hogin,
Christopher as treasurer;

TESORO PETROLEUM CORPORATION
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
MATTHEW R CHAPMAN as treasurer;
THE FRED D. THOMPSON PAC, and
SUZIE BROWNING Treasurer as treasurer;
TOM BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and
SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer;
UTILITY WORKERS UNION OF
AMERICA POLITICAL
CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE, and
GARY RUFFNER as treasurer;

V\_/\./\/\_/vvvvvvvvv‘vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

AF# 1584
AF# 1585

AF# 1586

AF# 1589

AF# 1590

- AF# 1591

AF# 1592

AF# 1594

AF# 1595

AF# 1596

AF# 1598

AF#1599
AF# 1600

AF# 1602

Page 2
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Federal Election Commission ' Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines
May 11, 2007

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Fedefal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on May 11, 2007 the Commission took the following actions on the
Administrative Fine Final Determination Recommendation for the 2006 Pré-General
Report - Monthly (Election Sensitive) as recommended in the Reports Analysis

Division's Memorandum dated May 07, 2007, on the following committees:

AF#1573 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that AIR
TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE;
THE, and PAUL ARCHAMBEAULT as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess
the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1574 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that AL \
GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. !
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1575 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that |
ALLEGHENY ENERGY INC. FEDERAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE ‘
(ALLEGHENY POWERPAC - FEDERAL), and Kriner, Michael T. as treasurer ,

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the

appropriate letter. Commussioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1576 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that ALLETE
PAC (ALLETE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE), and AARON B DAVIS as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1577 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that ARMOR
HOLDINGS INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (ARMOR HOLDINGS PAC),
and Backus, John as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money

penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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- Certification for Administrative Fines.

May 11, 2007

AF#1578 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that BYRNE
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE; THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. :

AF#1579 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that CHEVY
CHASE BANK F S B POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and STEPHEN R.
HALPIN, JR. as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty
so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1580 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COMMITTEE FOR A DEMOCRATIC FUTURE, and Weiner, Gerald T. Mr. as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropnate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Wa]ther _
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1582 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D. ISAACS as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1583 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
CROPLIFE AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Vroom, Jay Mr. as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1584 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
DISTRICT NO 1-PCD MEBA POLITICAL ACTION FUND (MEBA-PAF), and
Mclntyre, Ceclil as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil. money penalty
so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1585 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that DOLLAR
THRIFTY AUTOMOTIVE GROUP INC PAC (DTAG PAC), and PAMELA S PECK as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1586 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that FOOD
PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FPA-PAC), and
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Certification for Administrative Fines
May 11, 2007

Dooley, Calvin Mr. as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively fqr the decision.

AF#1589  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
GROWTH AND PROSPERITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JOEY
DOBBS as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1590 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that KEVIN
ZEESE FOR US SENATE, and JOHN OTTO LOW as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1591 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that L A PAC,
and Levin, Irwin as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1592 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that LOCAL
401 IRON WORKERS POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and JOSEPH J DOUGHERTY as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1594 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that OREGON
REPUBLICAN PARTY, and Charles S. Oakes as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1595 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that PENSKE
TRUCK LEASING CO LP POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JAMES A
ROSEN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1596 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that ROAD
TO VICTORY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Hogin, Christopher as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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" Certification for Administrative Fines

May 11, 2007

AF#1598 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that TESORO
PETROLEUM CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
MATTHEW R CHAPMAN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1599 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that THE
FRED D. THOMPSON PAC, and SUZIE BROWNING Treasurer as treasurer , violated
2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letier. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
afﬁrmatlve]y for the decision. :

AF#] 600 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that TOM
BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letier. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Wemtraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1602 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that UTILITY
WORKERS UNION OF AMERICA POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE,
and GARY RUFFNER as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. '

Attest:
D 2007 e 4 fOone
/ Date Mary W/Dove
Secretgry of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 :

May 15, 2007

John D. Isaacs, Treasurer

Council for a Livable World Candidate Fund
322 4th Street N.E.

Washington, DC 20002

C00387555
AF#: 1582

Dear John D. Isaacs,

On 3/7/2007, the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") found reason to believe ("RTB")
that Council for a Livable World Candidate Fund and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
for filing late or failing to file the 2006 Pre-General Report. By letter dated 3/9/2007 the FEC
sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil money penalty calculated at the
RTB stage of $1,400.00 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43.

On 4/26/2007, the FEC received payment of your civil money penalty calculated at the
RTB stage. The FEC made a final determination on 5/11/2007 that you, as treasurer, and
Council for a Livable World Candidate Fund violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a), assessed -a civil money

penalty in the amount of $1,400.00 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, and voted to close the
file. ‘ ' :

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Commission's notification, this could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Rhiannon Ryan on our
toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. ‘ ‘

Sincerely,

o O

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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FOR:_ -Coun.cil for a Livable World Candidate Fund | Lﬂ
FEC ID#: C00387555 S ) L} - M

AF#: 1582
PAYMENT DUE DATE: 4/16/2007
PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1,400
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" QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 9058 .
. SEQ# 001 $ 0000140000 BA# 1 04-25-07 20 9

I

h@ : ‘ S ‘ . 4545
o ! COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD . WACIA B A '
i ~ 2 ACH RIT 054001220 » !
ug ' 15-122/540
E" 5 ‘E!
N [}
] | i
a CHECK NO. DATE AMOUNl" i
Iz : ) S 4545 BApr 16, 2007  **++$1,400.00 @"
. Memo : , . :
. fmEOne Thousand Four Hundred and 00/100 Dollars g
gFmsn Federal Election Commission g .
P.O. Box 979058 3
‘ St. Louis, MO 63101 - 3
' £
2 8
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # /S ¥

DATE SCANNED 53S0/

SCANNER NO. 2

SCAN OPERATOR  <Infd
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